Homedics Is Recalling HoMedics Therapist Select Massagers Due To Fire And Burn Hazard

Recall Date: 04 Jan 2024

Description: Homedics is recalling Therapist Select Percussion Massagers with model number HHP-715 due to fire and burn hazard. Only manufacturing dates through the end of 2022 and prior are included in the recall. For more information, please visit the <u>CPSC Website</u> and <u>Company's</u> <u>website</u>.

The following item was sold at The Exchange:

PRODUCT	UPC	PRODUCT IMAGE
HHP-715 Therapist Select Percussion Massager	031262099662	

*The manufacturing date is represented by a date code found on a sticker on the underside of the product's barrel. Date codes are a 4-digit number WWYY where WW is the sequential week of the year and YY is the last two digits of the manufacturing year. Only products with a YY of 20, 21 or 22 are subject to this recall.



Hazard: The massagers can overheat while charging, posing fire and burn hazards.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using or charging the recalled massagers and contact Homedics for instructions to receive a full refund or a refund in the form of a credit toward any Homedics product, including a 20% bonus.

Incidents/Injuries: Homedics has received 17 reports of the massagers overheating, including one report of a burn to the consumer's thumb.

Sold at: The Exchange and other retailers.

Consumer Contact: Contact Homedics at 800-466-3342 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at or <u>www.homedics.com</u>

Manufacturer: Homedics

Recall #: 24-001